

GENERAL REFERENCE CHECK 
(June 2018)


Conducting a reference check is an important part of the evaluation process of the Request for Proposal (RFP).
 
The attached reference check contains some sample questions.  Customize the questions to fit your RFP and evaluation process.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Reference checks are normally conducted through a telephone call or email correspondence.  You need to determine who will make the calls and how the information will be shared with the evaluation committee.

Contact the State Procurement Office at 701-328-2740 or infospo@nd.gov for assistance or to provide suggestions.

NOTE: DELETE THESE INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE PRINTING
REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONAIRE

	Solicitation # and Title
	

	Name of Offeror
	

	
	

	Reference
	

	Contact Person
	

	Email Address
	

	Telephone Number
	

	Date/Time of Call/Completed By
	



1. What type of work did the offeror perform for your company?



2. What were the names of the individuals who performed the work?



3. How would you describe the expertise of the persons assigned to your project?



4. How satisfied were you with the work of the firm and final outcome?



5. Was the project completed on time and within budget?



6. What were the strengths of the offeror?



7. Was there anything the offeror could have improved?



8. Would you contract with the offeror to provide similar services again? 



9. Do you have any other information you’d like to share about this firm or its employees?



Notes:
